Town of Greenville

TOWN BOARD MEETING May 20th, 2024 7:00pm

The regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Greenville was held on Monday May 20th, 2024 at 7:00pm at Pioneer Hall. Supervisor Bensen opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00pm.

Present: Supervisor John Bensen

Councilman Richard Bear Councilman Paul Macko Councilman Travis Richards Councilman Will VonAtzingen

Recording Secretary: Clerk-Collector Jessica K. Lewis

Department Heads Present: Highway Superintendent Mike Dudley

Deputy Highway Superintendent Erik Nicholsen

CEO Mark Overbaugh

Planning Board Chair/Town Historian Don Teator
Maintenance Supervisor Trainee Joe Murphy

Other: Town Attorney Tal Rappleyea

Maintenance Worker Jason Smith District #4 Legislator Greg Davis

Beautification Committee member Barbara Walter

CPOG President Bill VonAtzingen
CPOG Treasurer Barbara Walter

And 5 guests

Prevost Hall Phase I Bids: No bids were received to open. *Councilman Bear motioned, seconded by Councilman Macko to publish for bids again to be opened at the June 17th, 2024 Town Board meeting at 7pm. Carried 5 ayes*

Meeting Minutes: Councilman Macko motioned, seconded by Councilman VonAtzingen to approve the meeting minutes for the March 18, 2024 monthly meeting. Carried 5 ayes

Old Business

The following monthly department reports were given.

Highway – Highway Superintendent Mike Dudley read the attached report. Deputy Highway Superintendent Erik Nicholsen briefed the Board on the Questar program and the work that they have completed in Vanderbilt Park. The Board praised the program and thanked Erik for his hard work.

Building & Grounds – Maintenance Supervisor Trainee Joe Murphy gave a report of the month's activity of the maintenance department. No motions were made.

Town of Greenville

TOWN BOARD MEETING May 20th, 2024 7:00pm

Code Enforcement – Councilman Macko read the submitted report attached.

Sewer & Water – Clerk-Collector reported that there is a new billing software being integrated for both water and sewer.

Assessor – The attached memo was read.

Planning Board – Planning Board Chair Don Teator read the attached report.

Dog Control – Clerk-Collector Jessica Lewis reported that there have been 18 new dogs registered in April since the enumeration notices were sent out.

Beautification – CPOG President Bill VonAtzingen reported that there were many different community groups that showed up to help at a very successful park clean-up day.

Events – Supervisor Bensen read the emailed report from Event Planner/Coordinator Samantha Jones.

District #4 County Legislator – Greg Davis briefed the Board on the current projects at the County.

New Business

Soccer Shed – Jason Reinhard of Greenville Soccer Club came before the Board to request placing a new shed by the soccer field in Vanderbilt Park. The club has already raised the necessary funds and there would be no cost to the Town. This shed is to be built by the shop class at Greenville High School. Councilman Macko motioned, seconded by Councilman VonAtzingen to approve Greenville Soccer Club placing a 10'x16' shed next to the existing shed at the soccer field in Vanderbilt Park. Carried 5 ayes

CYL – Marcie Peters of CYL came before the Board to request installing batting cages at the baseball field in Vanderbilt Park. CYL has already raised the funds to purchase and install them. *Councilman Macko motioned, seconded by Councilman Bear for CYL to install batting cages by the baseball field in Vanderbilt Park. Carried 5 ayes*

GC ARPA – The Greene County Administrator's office sent a memo to all Towns and Villages in the County offering up to \$25k in additional ARPA funding to support youth and veteran programs. CYL and Greenville Soccer Club are to gather project proposals to discuss at the June TBM. At that time the Board intends to decide how the money may be dispersed to these projects and request the funds from the County.

SHPO – Councilman Macko motioned, seconded by Councilman VonAtzingen to compose a memo to DASNY stating the Town Board supports the SHPO requirements as listed for Prevost Hall repairs.

Carried 5 ayes

ZBA Vacancy – The Board announced a new vacancy on the ZBA. At this time no new appointment was made.

Town of Greenville

TOWN BOARD MEETING May 20th, 2024 7:00pm

Pavilion Electric Proposal – Councilman Bear motioned, seconded by Councilman VonAtzingen to approve the \$31,400 proposal received from Ideal Wiring Solutions to install the electric at the Ingalls' Pavilion in Vanderbilt Park. Carried 5 ayes

Pavilion Water & Sewer – Councilman Macko motioned, seconded by Councilman Bear to install the water and sewer infrastructure in-house and to spend up to \$29k in materials only.

Carried 5 ayes

Supervisor Report – Councilman Macko motioned, seconded by Councilman Bear to approve the Supervisor's report. Carried 5 ayes

Bills – Councilman Macko motioned, seconded by Councilman Bear to pay the following bills:

General Abstract #5 for \$45,334.43 Highway Abstract #5 for \$34,654.17 Sewer Abstract #5 for \$4,917.62 Water Abstract #5 for \$7,282.02

There being no further new business this meeting was adjourned at 8:26pm.

Jessica K. Lewis, Town Clerk-Collector
_ Supervisor Bensen
_ Councilman Bear
_ Councilman VonAtzingen
_ Councilman Richards
_ Councilman Macko